MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 3rd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 20.05.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 8 of Consent to Operate cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 8				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119211	Evonik Catalysts India Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. F-1/2 Dombivali MIDC, Phase-I Kalyan	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate of Expansion with amalgamation of existing consent	30.04.2025	Committee noted that, PP applied for 1st Consent to operate for operation of MEE, STP & recovery of Pure Sodium Sulphate (99%) from waste streams with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. Committee also noted that, PP has installed ZLD system. Also, installed necessary air pollution control systems. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed in CAC and decided to call for Technical Presentation w.r.t. disposal of by-products. Also, extended technical presentation & decided to shift the by-products in Hazardous Waste & dispose the same as per the provisions H&OW Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate of Expansion with amalgamation of existing consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate the Effluent Treatment Scientifically and treated effluent will be 100% recycled in the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. 2. PP shall dispose the by-products as per the guidelines stipulated by CPCB & MPCB 3. PP shall dispose the BMW waste as per the provisions of BMW Rule. 4. The existing Bank Guarantee shall be extended.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119536	Shree Renuka Sugars Ltd Unit - DB.B.R.K Panchaganga SSK Ltd., Ganganagar Ichalkaranji 29 Ganganagar Hatkanangle	Consent to Operate with amalgamation with existing		Committee noted that, PP applied for 1st Consent to operate for expansion by 2500 TCD with amalgamation of Existing Consent of 5000 TCD & 30 MW i.e 7500 TCD & 30 MW Cogeneration. The committee also noted that application was discussed, and it was decided to keep case in abeyance and call the PP for presentation in respect of compliance of ZLD condition & EC conditions, as PP obtain EC with ZLD condition. Accordingly, the technical presentation has been extended on 22.03.2022. and PP submitted the amended EC dtd. 22.04.2022, as per EC "Treated effluent shall be reused in process/utilities and for gardening /greenbelt development/ horticulture within its own premises. But PP applied for 1st operate without ZLD provision as per EC and not submitted compliance of EC. After due deliberation it was decided to issue SCN for Refusal.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013764	LOKMANYA TILAK MUNCIPAL GENERAL HOSPITAL SION SION MUMBAI	APPROVED Combine Consent & Authorization	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine Consent & Authorization. Committee also noted that the application was discussed and approved in CAC and decided to grant Combine Consent & BMW Authorization for period up to 31.05.2021., But PP not submitted required documents as per MoM of CAC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that PP did not apply for renewal after expiring of time validity. After due deliberation, it was decided to Grant Combine Consent & Authorization with Expansion by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per BG regime for HCE. 2. PP shall install ETP & STP within next 6 Months. 3. PP shall provide pretreatment for yellow category waste Consent shall be issued after receipt of valid copy of BNH, membership of CBMWTSDF fresh Capital Investment certificate, details of Built-up area and required consent fee.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120598	Indian oil Corporation Limited Gut No :338/1,339,358, 359,360,340 A/p- Akolner, Tal & Dist -Ahmednagar Nagar	REFUSED 1st Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing consent to operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) of C to E granted on 15/7/2021 for storage of RON Booster with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. Committee also noted that, the said case was discussed in CAC and decided to issue show cause notice. In response to the same, PP has requested to cancel this application No. 0000120598 as they have made fresh application No. 133781 for C to O for all newly constructed tanks including subject tank. After due deliberation, it was decided to refuse/dispose of the application as per the industry's request.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
5	Number MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120627	MACROTECH DEVELOPERS LTD., Tower 1, 4 & 5 (Wing D, J & K) village : Majiwade & Balkum THANE	Consent to 1st Operate for Residential Towers 1, 4 & 5 (Wings D, J & K)		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for Residential Towers 1, 4 & 5 (Wings D, J & K) on total plot area 1,79,057.18 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 65,810 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 5,69,571.4 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, Board has issued final refusal on 07.10.2021 for grant of C2O (Part-1) of Phase-III (Application UAN No. 0000017322) of the project due to non- submission of relevant information, non- submission of reply to SCN dtd. 10.05.02021 & nonpayment of Consent fees (Rs. 40,65,777/-). Committee further noted that this case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was deferred & called for presentation due to non-submission of approved plan copy, technical details of Sewage Treatment Plant/ Organic Waste converter. Accordingly, PP has extended the presentation along with above details. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC meeting after obtaining Environment Clerance compliance report.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121477	JSW Steel Limited – Coke Oven Plant- II (Battery C & D), 91 to 113, of Khar Karavi Dolvi Village, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate for Battery C and Renewal of Battery D	31.12.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to Operate for Battery C and Renewal of Battery D. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical presentation to know the overall compliance of JSW plant including details of Water & Air Pollution control system with its adequacy, status of

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 8) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					OCEMS, status & compliance of NGT case and steps to be taken for improvement of Ambient Air Quality.
					Committee also noted that, PP has made presentation and Briefed overall production process of the JSW integrated plant. Details of the Air pollution control measures and their upgradation. Details of the operations of Coke Oven Plant and their pollution control systems and provision of Coke Dry Quenching (CDQ) to avoid white smoke and also recovers the energy. Provision of covered conveyor belts and covered sheds for the Raw material handling & storage to avoid emissions. Upgradation of the Air pollution control systems with replacement of the best quality bags Installed OCMS to the stacks and also has CAAQMS. Regarding NGT case they have submitted the compliance to the hon'ble court.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for Battery C and Renewal of consent Battery D by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall carry out one season Environmental monitoring after completion of the project to assess the impact of the project on the surrounding Environment. PP shall provide Fogging Cannons in the area to suppress fugitive emissions and to improve the Ambient Air Quality.
Ord > 6		11			This consent is issued without prejudice to order passed / to be passed in Hon'ble NGT in the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					matter of Original Application No. 165/2020. Consent shall be issued after obtaining Compliance of Environment Clearance and requisite consent fee, if any.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125460	Loreal India Pvt. Limited Gut no. 426,600/1, 600/2, 601/1 Mahalunge Ingle, Chakan Talegaon Road, Chakan Khed	Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for operation of Briquette fired Boiler for which separate C to E obtained on 07/10/2021. Committee also noted that, PP has failed to achieve ZLD as per consent condition and performance of ETP/STP not satisfactory as JVS marginally exceeded. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non compliances.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127708	Bharat Bijlee Limited No 2,MIDC No 2, MIDC, Thane Belapur Road, Airoli, Navi Mumbai Thane	1 st Consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing of permanent magnet motors. Committee also noted that this case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was deferred and decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1st C to O for expansion due to non-provision of OWC followed by composting facility for treatment & disposal of canteen waste & non-submission of details of BGs as per consents. Committee further noted that Board office has issued SCN for refusal of 1st C to O for expansion due to above lapses. Accordingly, PP has submitted compliance report. After due deliberation, it was decided to call PP for a technical presentation regarding adequacy of pollution control system and compliance of consent to establish

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127149	Jaya Hind Industries Pvt Ltd Gat No 350 and Others Gat No 350 and others, Urse, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune Maval	NOT APPROVED Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with merging of consents issued to M/s. M/s Jaya Hind Industries Pvt Ltd. And M/s. Jaya Hind Montupet Pvt. Ltd. Committee also noted that, CI shown in CA certificate differs than merged CI of both the consents. Further, not submitted Bank Guarantees as per existing consents. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for the following non-compliances: 1. Non submission of Bank Guarantees as per existing Consent to Operate 2. Merged Capital Investment differs than the applied CI.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127567	Mylan Laboratories Limited Plot No F-4,F-12 & F-2 MIDC, Malegaon Sinnar	1st Consent to Operate for Operation 12 TPH Boiler +2nd Consent to Operate (Expansion- Modernization) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for operation 12 TPH Boiler +2nd Consent to Operate (Expansion- Modernization) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP followed by RO & MEE and achieved ZLD and installed necessary air pollution control systems. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation w.r.t. compliance of consent conditions, status of Pollution Control Systems and details of Hazardous Waste.
11	MPCB-	Shree Pandurang	APPROVED	31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 8) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000128548	Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 267/1, 267/2, 265 Shreepur Malshiras	1 st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing		operate for expansion of distillery by 45 KLPD i.e total 90 KLPD. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case and issue SCN as they had not obtained Environmental Clearance. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted reply of SCN along with Environmental Clearance copy. After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion of distillery by 45 KLPD i.e total 90 KLPD by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with all the conditions of Environmental clearance dtd. 21.04.2022. 2. Industry shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lac for compliance of Consent & EC conditions
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128862	Prasol Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. S. No. 8, 13, 15, 16, 25, 75 Village Honad Taluka Khalapur, District Raigad Khalapur	1st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for part 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate for mfg of various organic chemicals. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance vide No. IA-J-11011/260/2012-IA-II (I) dated 16/11/2021. Committee also noted that, PP has segregated trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provided separate treatment system & recycling the entire treated effluent to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 8) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					and call PP for presentation w.r.t. Environmental Clearance conditions compliance, product & by-product details and details of Hazardous Waste.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130722	Ushahkal Abhinav Specialty Hospital LLP Sangli	Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Operate	31.05.2027	Committee noted that PP has applied for first combine consent & BMW authorization for 356 beds Hospital. Total Plot Area is 16,969.91 Sq mtrs, Total Built-up Area (BUA) is 35,364.61 Sq mtrs. PP has obtained revalidation EC dated 09/02/2022. Total Plot Area is 16,969.91 Sq mtrs, Total Built-up Area (BUA) is 35,364.61 Sq mtrs. Committee further noted that Domestic effluent for the proposed 356 beds hospital is 240 CMD. PP has proposed providing full-fledged STP with a capacity of 500 CMD. Obtained provisional certificate of CBMWTSDF. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st combine consent & BMW authorization for 356 beds Hospital. Total Plot Area is 16,969.91 Sq mtrs, Total Built-up Area (BUA) is 35,364.61 Sq mtrs, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and Compliance of consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127252	DDPL GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTUR E PRIVATE	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to 3rd Operate (Part-III) for Residential Cum Commercial Building Project for Total Plot Area- 6,02,500.0 sq.m and
		LIMITED S.NO.23(PT), 24(PT), 43 (PT),44	Consent to Operate		BUA- 2,90,914.06 sq.m out of Total BUA- 4,01,763.63 sq with CI of Rs.515.52 Crs.
ord > f		(PT),45(PT),46(PT) , 47(PT), 50,.51			Committee further noted that PP has obtain Environment Clearance accorded by Env. Dept, GoM vide letter

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 8) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Proposed residential township on plot bearing Survey no 23, Hissa no 1,2,4 & Survey & Survey no 24, Hissa no 1, S. No. 43, H. No. 1,2A,3A,4K, S. No. 44, H. No. 1,2,3A,7P,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15, S. No. 45, H. No. 1A,2A, 3A, 3B,4,5,6, S.No.46, H. No. 4,5,6,7,8, S. No. 47, H. No. 1A,3A,3B,4A,4B, 5,6,7,8,9, S. No. 50, H. No. 4,5,6,7,8, S. No.50, H. No. 1A, 1C,2,4, 5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 of Village Tivri, Taluka Vasai, District Palghar 401209. VASAI			No.SIA/MH/MIS/146467/2020 dtd. 31.03.2020 for TPA of 6,02,500 Sq.m and BUA of 4,87,809.13 Sq.m with CI of Rs. 1100 Crs. PP has not submitted Environment Clearance compliance. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Show cause notice for refusal of consent to operate as PP has not submitted Environment Clearance.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132193	Sharad Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana Ltd Gat No. 1180 Shri Shamraoji Patil Yadravkar Nagar,	Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provided MEE, incineration boiler and CPU. Installation work of MEE, incineration boiler, ESP and CPU is not completed.

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 8) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Narande Hatkanangle			Also not completed installation of OCMS. Unit also not provided connectivity of sugar unit from last 5 years After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal as unit not completed installation work of plant and machinery with pollution control systems. Also not completed installation of OCMS. Unit also not provided connectivity of sugar unit from last 5 years.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131129	Varroc Engineering Ltd. Plot No. M-191/3 Plant VIII, Plot No. M-191/3, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad JOGESHWARI	1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, PP has applied with increase in production quantity of 6 Cylinder Crank Shaft for which not obtained Consent to Establish. Committee further noted that, PP has failed to submit detailed manufacturing process with pollution sources and performance of ETP/STP not satisfactory of JVS collected exceeding the consented standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.